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125 Yeor Old St. Pchi‘ci's

Seneca Falls Parish Started

By Immigrant Irish In 18 31

By ROBERT SMETT

Dedicated to three different saints dyring its 12 yvear
© history, St. Patrick's Church, Seneca Falls, has also been

part of three diocesex.

In 1831, when Andrew Jack-
son was president of the United
States, Sececa Falls fell within

the boundarxies of the New -

. XYork City Diocese, - = _
Only twentysix priests car
ed for the Cz,tholi)c; °,1, the dio-
cese which stretched from New
York City to the Niagara fron-

tisr. In these early years the

Seneca Falls parish was Known
as St Jerorne's.

‘The Diocese of Buffalo was
erected in 1847 and the Seneca
Falls Fhurch then came under

N

\

o———— -

thge jurisdiction of Bishop John
"Timon, first ordinary of the
new diocese. Shortly after, St
Jeromts became known as St
Thonmts Chach,

THE NATION was mourning
the asination of President
L3ncoln when the Seneca Falls

e —clyurch-finally was-dedicated to

its present patron, St. Patrick.

Three years later in 1868, the
parih found itself part of an

other new_diocesa when Bishop

Barnrd J. McQuald was conse.
crated first bishop of the Roch-
ester See.

Blusing of a new rectory
anyd cloister this Sunday &t St
Pxtrick's will be the latest
stride in the progress of the
125 year old parish. e

Coupled with the century and
a quarter jubllee celebrations
will be the Silver Anniversary
of the present church on West
Bayard St., according to the

Rev, John P. O'Belrne, pastor. .

Present assistant pastor at St
Patrick's Is the Rev. John B
Kieintjes.

“The Rt. Rev.-Msgr. Edward
K. Bal, V.F., dean of the On-
taxiq. Seneca - Yates Dexnery,
will officlate at the rectory
blessing ceremontes. .

FATHER ©O'BEIRNE was ap-
pointed pastor of the Seneca
Fails parish in April, 1945, He
caxne to St. Patrick’s from St
Micheel's, Penn Yan, where he
was siministrator since 1940

FATHER O'BEIRNE

FATHER KLEINTIES
Ansistamt

Prior to this, Father 0'Betrne
served as assistanet pastor at
St.  Patrick's, Cornlng; St.
Mary’s, Auburn; Holy Apos-
tles, Rochester =nd Sacred
Heart Cathedral. Ordained in
1922, Father O'Belrne Is a
raduate of St Andrew and St.
Bérnard Seminaries and a for-
mer  parishioner of Corpus
Christi Chur,c)x, Rochester,

Upon his sppointxnent to Sen-
eca Falls, Father O’Bdirne im-
mediately set out o establish
& building fund to wuse in com-
pleting the parish Plant and In
making needed repairs,

Properties-stjoining the ree.

tory and schoo) were purchased
and jn 1950 a campaign was
Initiated for funds to conistruct

,an auditoriumgymnasium next
to the parish school.

The completed auditorium
wag formally Operred in 1651
and the former parish hail in

‘Uie"school was converted into
classrooms  to meet the de.

mands of an ficreased erirol).
ment,

GROUND WAS broken Iast
year for the new stone rectory
and cloister, designed by archl.
tects Beardsley and Beardsley,
and was occupled «this June.

Of the same Norman-Gothic
design _and materinls, —as-—the-
church, the new buildings are
constructed o't Ohlo sandstone
ranglhg in  colr from deep
browns to pink. The exterior
trim Is all of stone and the rccf
Is of variegated tiles,

Orlginally a mission church

of St. John’s parish, Salins- N,
Y. Sl Patricks was formed:
In 1831 by a smai} group of
Irlsh immigrant Catholics who
had settle@ $n Seneca Falls,
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8¢, Patrick’s ~— Maln Xntrance

1 Moy waw celitiited monthly

fn the home of a parishioner by
the pastor, the Rev. Francis
Donoghue, who also had iy

s 81om Jn_Aubur and Geneva,

THE FIRST church in Seneca

he Falls was bullt and dedicated

| to St Jerome In 1836 on pro
ety donated by Judge Gary V,
- Sacket, who wasnot g Catholic,
The same year Father Donog.
| hue became permanent pastor
of Geneva. The Seneca Falls
church  remained nn% out:mis-
ston of Auburn,

St Jerome's was successively
cared for by the Rev. M. Balfe,
the Rev. J. O'Donnell, a Fath
er Connelly. the Hev. Michael
Heas, the Rev. William Grace,

and the Rev. Patrick Bradley. ™

Under the JRev. Thommas
OFlaherty, who became pastor
in 1845, a new brick chureh,
measuring forty by sixty feet,
was crected on \West Bayard
St. and was finally dedicated In
1840 under the paironage of St.
Thomas, :

First resident pastor of St.
Thomas was a Father O'Far
rell who took up residence in
Seneca Falls in 1848. He was

Bishop Kearney Offers

Victor Centennial Mass

Victor — His Excelleﬁcy

Bisliop Kearngy celebrated the

‘Minstrel‘ Sﬁow

succeeded by the Rev. William

Carroll In 1851 who immediate.
1y set about to have the church
enlarged.

land, Martin Kavaznagh and
Terrence Keenan.

A NEW rectory  was con-

Father Thomas Brady..svhio.. _structed-4n-<1870 uncer-theRev: -

became pastor in 1835, founded
the first parish school using

the old church on Swaby St
for a day school for children
and his residence for a night
+ school for those who were
obliged to work. He himself
taught both schools until he
was able to procure teachers.
Father Brady insugurated a
debating soclety. a Sodality, St.
Vincent de Paul Soclety and
purchased a library for the use
of the parishloners.

The church was again en-

larged, a tower bullt, vestries
added and St. Calumbkill Ceme-
tery was acquired in 1863 un-
der the pastorate of the Rev.
Edward McGowan. In 1864, the
expanded church was dedicated
under the patronage of St. Pat-
rick.

Following Father McGowan,
1pa.-,mr: of St. Patrick Church
asaigned for short periods of

‘time included the Rev, Fathers
Michael O'Brien. Hugh Mulhol-

Set In Auburn

Atburn—Ancient Order of Hi-

cenrxtemnial Mass at St. Patrick Church, Victor, ast Sunday, | Pernians and  Ladies  Auxiliary

followed by a dinner in Victo

Dance Sponsored
At Mt. Cammel High

Ambum — ‘The dance commit.
tee of Mt. Carmel High School,
Aubam, sponsored its first dance
of the season Monday, Oct, 1
frorm 7' to 10:30 p. m. in the
school gymnasium, Designated a
welconme back dance, it extended
a special welcome to the fresh.
mary class, swhose members at-

i Central School where the Rt.

{Rev. Disgr. Willlama Byre was
'the prinecipal speaker. ‘

Monsignor Byrne told of h)si
life in Victor 58 3"ears carlier. |
The Rev. James R. Barnet, S.J., i
rector of McQuald Jesult ngh’
School, told of the early'.lesuitf
misSionarles in the area and the |
pastor, the Rev. E. Josepl hsser, !
described the progress of the:

iparlsh during the past 21 years. |

Minstre]l Show titled “Irish Hit
Parady” will be held
and Wednesday evenings, Oct. 9
and 10 in the Central ¥igh
Schoo! Auditorium,

Included in the show will be a
oncact play dirscted by drs,
Sally Fraher and featuring \
Fred Herrlipg, Mary Jane Mit
chell, Jean Kavansugh, ‘Shirley
Sullivan, Mes. Charles Philips,
Johit Madden and John Cullen,

Also fea in singing and

dancing routines are John Cun
ingham, Fred Heriling, William

tendting were obliged to don cos-. ALSO SEATED at the speakers | and Joo Shaw, Pat Gogen, Thom:

tumes mlected by the juniors.
Serving on the committee were:
Ronald Cosentino, chairman; Pa.
tricia Duffy, cochairman; Mari-
anne Tonzl, Faith Ide; Carol Fen.

" nessy, Marw Schmidt, Sabina

Kulakowski, Mary Anne Augello,
Linda Cerio, ¥rank Creckowicz,
Dennis Siracuise, Willlam Biata
and ‘Willlam Burns,

SINECA FAUS, N. Y.-
CARNIEVALE'S
. MEN'S SHOP
MALLORY HATS *
IARMAN SHOES
- JOCKEY UNDERWEAR .
218115 FALL STREET

A

- BROTANS
. 97.10°T FALL ST,
SINECA. FAUS, N.Y.
Quilify  Clathing for

. |ot the * kitchen assiSted by mem-

. .. Wemen. aind. Children

‘table were the Right Reverend
Monsignors Johin E. Maney,
chancellor; Maynard H. Connell,
John M. Ball, Joseph H. Gefell
Edward Hartman, and Edward
and Louis Edelman, and the Rev.
Malone, toastmaster and general
chairman. )

Kenneth Mcthii was In churgé

bers of the junlor and senior
classes,

Copies of the sowwvenir booklet
outlining the 100 yeax history of

rectory at $1 each.

as McNabb, Mary Calimeri, Bing
Bielowlez, Carol Ann Feiinessey,
Mary Brett, Mrs, John MeDern
mott, Sheila Ward, Saya Fraher,
Lamy Casey., Dick Syrocki. Er
win Ray, Earl Klock, Rebecca
Dervenke, C :
Hownrd = Bishop is general
<halrman and stage manager is
John Griffin. Francls Newcomb
is divector assisted by Mrs. Frah
er and Mrs. Day. :
Joln Madden Jr. is master of
ceremonies  with Len Sathre,
Jack Friedel, Eliabeth Russell,

the parish are availablé it the-{FPauline Griffin and Eileen Ward

as end men.

First Meeting,

Bernard McCool ama bullding

house was purchasecd for a con-
vent on Bayard St. and the Sts-
ters of St. Joseph took up resl
dence {n 1879 M

Father McCool was succoed:
ed by Father George Osborne,
in the same yar, wio in turn
was followed by Faxther Wil
ltlam A. McDomid $n 1875, Fa-
ther James O'Conrverr i 1881,
and Father Michae? Dwyer In
1810.

During Father Dwyer's pas-
torate the Gould mxw? Rumsey
properties were prrrohased as
gites  for a futuce’ church,
schoal, rectory and convent,

Father Dwyer woas forced
to retire in 1922 becsuss of {11
health and Father Quitk was
appointed administrator and
later pastor on the death of
Father Dwyer In 1924,

Father Quitk frmymediately
began to arrange fox the con.
struction of a new convent, The
old convent next to the school
was razed {o make room foran'
addition to-the schood.

SRR

Bullfing of the fresent church
began in 1929 with Joseph P,
Flynn, architect snd Rods Ho-
gan, contractor, The completed
church was #olemnly dedicated
on Feb, 15, 1931 by Bishop John
Francls O'Fern, third bishop
of Rochester,

AN ADTUL 225 %,

succeeded Father

h Ly Beirm

toral dutles because of {llness,

THROUGYE THE century and
2 quarier of its existence, the
Seneca Falis parish has given
ten priests to the Church. They
are the
‘Thomss Rossiter, Danlel Cur
ran, Charles Curran, Owen
Farron, James A, McGuire,
Patrick S, Gilmore, James Man.

. gan; -George T: Jomes, Peter °

Crelly, Joseph Beatini,
'Former parishioners  who
have entered Sisterhoods in.
- - cluder-Slstera--Melita-Ratlerty;
Gustava McConnell, Ambross
Murphy, Iszdore McKeon, Lu-
cilla McGrawr, Agnes Marle Mc.
Graw, M. Leonilla Murphy, Au.
gusta Crulse, Severina McGuire,

Mirlam Teresa Hughes, Leontda
Ferguson, Mxrgaret Clave M-
£il), Vincentiz Crelly, Doaithea
Urqubart, Mother Mary Joseph
Clary and Afother Marle Made
leine Clary.

St. Patrick School at present
oifers all elght primary grades
&nd kindergmrien, with 650 pu.
pils. Eight Stxters of St. Joseph
and three lxy teachers are on
thoe staff. Sixter M. Emmarme]
is princlpal and superior.

Looking back through one
hundred twentyfive years of
progress, St Patrick’s has risen
from a hanfull of Irith frami
grantg (0 & large and active
parlsh whickz has glven many
vocstions to the church. .

What began in a tiny clap.
boand chapel $n the early nline.
teenth century, now boasts a
beautiful church, rectory, con-
vent, school and auditorium,

ane of the finest parish plants ~

ot the aren.
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]Nazareth Freshmen

Wayne Deanery DCCW Holds | 1nclude 28 State

Newark—To Jesus through Mary was the theme of t,he‘ Grant Winners

first meeting of the newly organized Wayne County Dean-

ery Council of the Rochester Diocesan Council, National,
Coumcll of Catholic Women held -

Monday, Sept. 24th at St. Mich-
ael Church Hall, Newark.

:Rev. James O’Connell of On-
tario, Moderator, opened the
meeting with a prayer to Our

Lady of Ransom. whose Feast Noonan. Newark, Mrs. George!

fer Dtocesan Council.
NCCow. | R

FIRST ORDER of business
was election of officers as f{ol-
.lows, President, Mr=x. William

¥
i

Numbered among Nazareth,

Scholarships, 14 from Monroe
County and 14 from other parts|

;oi tho State.. -«

St. Patrick’s Church and

asked to he relleved of his pas. -

Reverend Fathers 5

"Bér mecting of the Rosary Soct-

was celebrited that day and wel- Ketchum, Clyde, Vice-president,’ skd, Dorine Fionan, Monica Min.
comed the group of 100 women Mrs. Harvey Wicbeld, Newark, oM. Call Mularz, Judith Nien:
from affllisted organizations . gecmtaryg and Mrs. C. Irving timp, Mary Savella, Judith
prong, Sodus, TreSurer. Father , Schaaf, Maurine Styles and Mar
throughout Wayne County. O'Connell seated the Officers and | garet Vadas, graduates of Naz
m Councll is the newest unitlcongmaﬂated them on being areth Academy; and Dolores
fn thé Diotesan Council having lclected the first officers of the | Raguso, Lucille Lippa, and Carol
beern formed at the request of !organization. Vogt, Our Lady of Mercy High
HiS Excellency Bishop Kearney Accepting  her  office, Mrs. ; School.
on June 17. In the past Wgyne‘.N“"‘m spoke of the privilege it.  From other counties are Kath-

would f .
County had been a part of Ge- be for her to <wvork with | erine Backe, Dominlcan Acade

neva Deanery but with the desig-
nation of Wayne County as a
separate Deanery by Bishop
Kearney and the appointment of
the Rt. Rev. Mapr. Joseph V.
Curtin of St. John The Evangel-
ist Church, Clyde asiDean, it was
the wish of the Bishop that the

womnen band-together in & Dean- ‘

ery Council during’ this, the Sil-

ver Jubnee Year of the Roches-

- and without their

. iOctober 28 to November 4.
PR TR Ty

{such a fine group of women
itlon under Our Lady of Good
;Counsel. She reminde<? the wom-
ten that this is thelr organization
cooperation
and interest the officers would
| be of no value.

In outlining proposeq plans for
the year, First Satuarday Lun.
cheons were discussed and it was
agreed to hold a series of five,
beginning in February and end-
ing in June, These wiil be held
in the

ollection and if possible a week.
end at the Cenacle.

Father O'Comell «<losed the
meeting after telling the women
that in becoming members of
Mary’s kneeling srmy  of 5000,
000 women they can  exert tre

Juendets Influencs in  their Pax.

ish, Digeese and Nation by dedls
cating theérselves to daily prayer.

President Hails

| Catholic Youth. Week

_Wishington — (NC) - — Presi-
dent Dwight D, ElsenFrower paid
tribute to the 7,000;000 young.
sters who will parfieipate i the
sixth annual Natlonai Catholie
Youth Week observance from

{ous towns in the Dean- |
. |ery to stimulate interest, Tenta-
“ttive plans call for a Day of Rec

.y class,

Bradasclo, Corning Free Acade.

tral School;
!Ctinton Central School; Margaret
 Fotl, West High School, Auburn;
iAnne Denham, Hammondsport,
'Our Lady of JYercy High School
' graduate; Andrea Gallese, Hor.
nell High School; Kathleen Le
Gault, St Joseph's Academy,
School; Dorothy McKinley, Au.
gustinlan Acadenyy, Deteriet;
L.ockport; Judith Martin, Ovid
Central School: Dorothy MeKin.
ley, Augustinian Academy, De.
feriel; Amelia Schulz, Northside
High School Corning; Joanne
Smith, Ithaca Figh School; Bev.
erly Stannarius, Waylani Cen.
tral School; DEary Vieto Wa-
ters, Potsdam Central School.
Many of the State scholarship
winners also won full or partial
scholarships in. the Nazareth Col-
lege competitive examination last
February, Miss Joanne Srith
also wort a K. of C, scholarship,
, About onechalf of this years
‘elass are from thé—Rochester
rarea. While the greater number
-of the outof-town students s
from counties in western and
central New York, fonr other
states are represented: Connecti.
cut, New Jersey, Pennsylvanla
and Virginia, 43 well as the
Ttwenjyihres countles of New
Yoik State are in {lie Freshman
: {

‘métropolitan #xea, Students from

2t
)T

T T T T UTBE MGG ConveRe T

Aubura — A travel talk by the
moderator and instailation of
officers «will highlight the Octo-

ety of Holy Family Church,

. -— Collegs Freshmen are 28 winners Thursday, Oct 11 at 8 p.m. In the
of the ©f New York State Regents school auditorium.

The Rev. John P. Nortls, as-
sistant pastor, will sliow colorect

“g

Is Reorganized

Geneva — To reorganize the
deansry unit,. members of On-
tario-Seneca-Yates Deanery, Dioc
tarlo - Seneca . Yatey Deanery.
Diocesan Council of Catholic
Women met Wednesday of last
weck at St Francis de Sales
School Hall,

Wayne County Deanery is now
a separate unit. Represontatives
of all of the affiliations were in-

banded together for Catholie Ac- l my; Judith Brownell, Victer Cen-vited to the meeting.
Mary Cosgrove,’

Principal business was the clec-
tion of new officers of the or-
ganization for the coming year.

Mrs, Howard Groden, of
Geneva, was clected president;
Mrs. Leo Genecco of Canandai-
gua, vice-president; Mrs, Thomi-
as McNerney, Geneva, secretary;
and Miss Edith Chaechia, Geneva,
treasurer.

The Rev, Robert Smith, of St.
Francis de Sales Parish, is dean~
ery moderator. He expressed his
thanks to the women for their at-
tendanice and asked for thelr ce-
operation in carrying out the
plans for the coming year which
include First Saturday luncheons
and Cana conferences.

" Mrs, Franl MéGuigan and Mrs. |

Charles Conne¢ll are co-chairmens
of the Ways and Means commit-
tee, Mrs. Thomas Casey is chair-

committee, _—

frénch Leader
Enters Carmelites

Paris —(NO)— Madame Guy
de Wendel, president of the Wom-

of the Moselle Valey and widowe
of the former president of the
Chamber of Commerce of Metz,
fias entered the Carmelite monaw

1 »
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stery at Paray le Monlal, o
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man of the spiritual development

en's League 6f Catholic Actiory §

'Installation, Talk Set Byh Society

plelures tajcest ¢n his-recent tiip

through Treland, Scotiand and at

L()Ul‘des Shﬂﬂ!. ¥ =
Mrs. Joseph Gargan will be -

—-—— e w -

{atalled as president with the fol

lowing officers: Mrs, Thomis J.
Cotler,  vicepresident; Mrs, An.
drew Tabone, recording secre-
tary; Mrs. Thomas Noonan,
{inancial secrétary; Mrs, John J.
Karpinakt, 4reasurer, ‘
Smith, pro-

Mrs. Veronica M,

Vited,

College Health

| Unit Aides Named

; _'The Rev. Frank DeSales Flood,
CSB., of St. John Fisher College
and Sister Margaret Afary and.
Sistet Mary Jamesetta of Naz-
areth College are members of the
Callege Health Committee of the
Health Associgtion of Rochester
‘and Monroe County, an an-
nouncement by Ernest J. Howe,
president disclosed today. .
Vietor Murphy, M.D.. was ap-
pointed chairman, He is director
of the medical department of
Rochester Institute of ‘Technol
Oogy. 15
. The College Health Committee
was organized in 1953 with six
local colleges represented in the
membership. A desire and need

resulted In a combined program
to advance health edueation at
the ¢ollege level. This year the
Committee became a permanent
meitber of the Health .Associas
tlow's group of community healthy
edueation services,

Other carmmittee members are:
Mrs, Florence McNair, who also
represents Rochester Institute of
Technology; William' A. Stebbing
and Dr. Ernest Tuitle, E port
State Teachiers College; Margaret
‘Rambo, R.N.. Roberts. Wesleyan
1 Colloge, and Miss Merle. Spurtier
‘and Dr. John McAmmuod of the
{ University of Rechester.

i - G et .
' Evenlnk Nass
Latidon — (NC) ~— St Augig:
tine's Bemedictine \ Abbey  at
Rimsgate, on Hiplan
apst coast, has be!{'rl gra
unlque privilege In ¥En

dally eveniznig Mas
- c e

Y
ed

;

foy aetivity i the health fleld &

'
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Area winners are Marcia Beechel DOCW.Deanery——— s chaloman, il b -
Bra .- . ' of the sccial houk .wvith whith
er, Marilyn dy, Joyce- Budin “the evening will be concluded,

i All women of the parishi are in-
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